RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

June 6, 2024

Ms. Hilda Williams, Senior Procurement Specialist
Durham County

201 East Main Street, 7t Floor

Durham, North Carolina 27701

RE: Durham County, North Carolina
IFB 24-044 Neal Middle School Bioretention Project
WKD Project Number 20230903.00.RA
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation
Dear Hilda:
Bids for the advertisement of the referenced project were received on May 30, 2024 at 2:00 PM EDT.
Three bids were received. The lowest bidder is North State Environmental. Enclosed is the Certified

Bid Tabulation for the subject project.

Based on the information we have received at this time, we recommend that Durham County award
the contract in the amount of $299,163.14 to North State Environmental to perform the subject work.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this service for Durham County, and we are available to
answer any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

W. K. Dickson & Co., Inc.

ey

Tom Murray, PE

Enclosure




